



HELMSING
LEACH
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

CASEY PIPES
jcp@helmsinglaw.com

May 21, 2021

VIA EMAIL (peter@axtells.com) and U.S. MAIL
AXTELL'S, Inc.
c/o Peter C. Mills, Jr.
1586 Heart Lake Rd.
Jermyn, PA 18433

RE: City of Foley-Foley Airport Runway 18/36 Rehabilitation

Dear Mr. Mills:

Thank you for your letter of May 14, 2021 and for your bid on this project. The City's position is that Axtell's bid is not response due to its failure to meet the DBE requirements. Thank your for your time.

Very truly yours,

CASEY PIPES

cc: Logan Eberly
Rachel Keith
Jordan Stringfellow

JCP/mcn

Phone 251-432-5521 | Fax 251-432-0633 | www.HelmsingLaw.com
Post Office Box 2767, Mobile, AL 36652 | 150 Government Street, Suite 2000, Mobile, AL 36602

HELMSING LEACH HERLONG NEWMAN & ROUSE, PC